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PHYSICS 
(Skill Enhancement Course) 

Answer the Questions fro~ any one Option. 

OPTION-A 
( Radiation Safety'} 

Paper : PHY-SE-6014 
'. 

OPTION-B 
( Renewable Energy ancl Energy Harvesting J 

Paper : PHY -SE-6024 

OPTION-D 
( Graphic Design for Digital Advertising J 

Paper : PHY-SE-6044 

Full Marks : 50 
Time : Two hours 

The figures in the margin tndtcate 
full marks for the questions. 

Answer either in English or in Assamese. 

Contd. 



OPTION-B 
E •ny Harvesting) ( Renewable Energy and ner:, 

Paper : PHY-SE-6024 

Answer the following questions : 

(a} What is piezoelectric effect? 

lx4=4 

(b) State one disadvantage of Hydropower. 

(c) Photovoltaic energy is the conversion of 
-

sunlight into --energy. --
(Fill up the blank) 

ca;~~I (~~91:'~<Rf) 

(d} State one difference between tides and 
wave. 
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2. Answer the following questions : 2x3=6 

(a) Draw the block diagram of an 
electromagnetic energy harvesting 
system. 

~~~~<ff(!~ I 

(b) What is the importance of solar. 
\.,/ distillation ? 

(c) State advantages of geothermal energy . 
./ 

3. Write short notes on : (any two} Sx2=10 
: (Nz.fc.tl pt) 

(a) Solar water heater 
~~~91<1i 

(b) Osmotic Power 

(c) - Fossil fuels 
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(dy Hydroelectricity 

i.Si'iM'lJ~ 

4. Answer any three questions: 

M<r4zift tGfwt i 

1ox3=30 

(a) Discuss the mathematical formulation 
of an electromagnetic energy harvester. 
State the difference between piezoelectric 
and electromagnetic energy harvesting. 
Discuss the principle of an 
electromagnetic linear generator• 

5+2+3=10 

'511C'11btjf I ~Ccq'i)N><tS 
xffei~~~1\Si\!59ft~~ 
\ti~:~f1"f~ ~ll'ilbtjf I 

(b) What is ocean thermal energy? State 
some of its advantages. What are the 
three types of ocean thermal energy ? 
Discuss briefly. 1 +2+2+5=10 

?$ MS~Ff~~t>t\~~ I 
~9i xt~ 4J<t~ MNStt ~<pM>t\~ 
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(c) What is a solar pond ? Discuss the 
schematic diagram of a solar pond. State 
the different layers of water in a solar 
pond. What are its advantages and 
disadvantages? 1+3+3+3=10 

~9!~'416A\61<p~~,~ 
91_~ MN,~ ~<Uf~<Rt I~ 

~~l>t\~ f<ls ? 

(~ How is wind caused? What is wind 
energy ? How do wind turbines work ? 
What are the factors that affect wind 
power ? What is a wind farm ? 

(e) 

1+1+4+3+1=10 

<ITT! C<pCtj'c<tS ? <ITT! ? <ITTJ_ "G~ 
C<tSC--l°Z<tS ?<fti~~ <tSM~\~ 

' 
? <ITT!~,~ ? 

Discuss the biochemical conversion of 
. biomass to biofuels. 10 

CISt~4~ ~ttt.:icci M~C{l 

~IC'11btjl' I 
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. . 

• 

(I) What are wave energy devices ? What ar 
\,./"- the different wave energy devices used; 

Discuss each of them in brief. 
1+3+6==10 

~" -,~ • * ,41cG'f ? q]<IQj\6 ~~'i1 
• fils ? 

'511Cii1i>iit I . . 
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